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From: 	 Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com > 
Sent: 	 Monday, August 22, 2011 7:58 AM 

To: 	 H; 'MillsCD@state.gov'; 'SullivanJJ@state.gov' 

Subject: 	 Re: Calls update 

We are working on conf call with everyone So right now, jalil at 11am Then 11:30 conf call being worked on with 

davutoglu, hbj, abz, baird and juppe. 

	 Original Message 	 

From: H 

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 07:53 AM 

To: imillscd@state.govi <millscd@state.gov>; isullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>; Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Calls update 

	 Original Message 	 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]  

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 07:49 AM 
To: H; Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan11@state.gov>; Huma Abedin 

Subject: RE: Calls update 

cdm 

	Original Message 	 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 7:45 AM 

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D; Huma Abedin 

Subject: Re: Calls update 

	 Original Message 	 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ@state.gov]  

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 07:40 AM 

To: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; H; Huma Abedin 

Subject: Re: Calls update 
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	 Original Message 	 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 07:35 AM 

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' 
<HDR22@clintonemail.com>; 'Huma@clintonemail.com' 
<Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Calls update 

cdm 

	Original Message 	 
From: Sullivan, Jacob 

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 7:33 AM 

To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com'; Mills, Cheryl D; 'Huma@clintonemail.com' 

	

Subject: Re: Calls update 	• 

Ok, will do. 

	 Original Message 	 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 07:29 AM 

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Re: Calls update 

Jake-- 

	 Original Message 	 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivanfl@state.gov]  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 07:27 AM 

To: H; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Calls update 

	Original Message 	 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 07:16 AM 

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Re: Calls update 

Original Message 
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From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivann@state.gov]  

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 07:12 AM 

To: H; Huma Abedin; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: Calls update 

+ cheryl 

	 Original Message 	 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 07:09 AM 

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Calls update 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ@state.gov]  

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 06:33 AM 
To: H; Huma Abedin 

Subject: Re: Calls update 

Phil reached out to determine ministers availability. 

So I need to talk to Phil and sort it out. 

	Original Message 	 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 06:29 AM 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J 

Subject: Re: Calls update 

I thought we were going to try to put on conf call which could include these and others. What's status of that? 

	Original Message 	 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 06:04 AM 
To: H 

Cc: 'monica.hanley 	 <monica.hanley 

Subject: Calls update 

- jalil: locked for 11am. You have call sheet. 

- davutoglu: wants to talk anytime this am 

- juppe: asked to talk around 11am. 

If ok, we can do jalil, juppe, davutoglu. Still waiting on call sheets. 

All ok? 
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